May 25, 2006

The scheduled meeting of the Cleveland County Equalization Board was called to order this 25th day of May, 2006, in the conference room of the Cleveland County Fairgrounds, 605 E. Robinson, Norman, Oklahoma, by Chairman Waldo Blanton. Roll was called by Dorinda Harvey, County Clerk/Secretary and those present were:

Waldo Blanton, Chairman Charles Thompson, Vice-Chairman Pat Ross, Member Dorinda Harvey, Secretary

Others present were: Christine Brannon, Denise Heavner, Billijo Ragland, and Stacey Bridgers.

After the reading of the minutes of the meeting of April 27, 2006, and there being no additions or corrections, Pat Ross moved that the minutes be approved. Charles Thompson seconded the motion.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; Charles Thompson, yes; Pat Ross, yes. Motion carried.

Chairman Blanton called for old business, discussion, consideration, and/or action on the following Letter of Protest:

a. Matthew C. and Monica A. Stanley, 1205 Stoneridge Dr., Moore, OK 73160-6741 for Lot 18, Block 3, Madison Place 2.

Chairman Blanton inquired about the Stanley's. Dorinda Harvey, County Clerk/Secretary stated she had not heard anything, (she did received a telephone call prior to the last meeting that Mr. Stanley had been called out on military maneuvers).

Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by Pat Ross, to table the letter of protest of Matthew C. and Monica A. Stanley.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; Charles Thompson, yes; Pat Ross, yes. Motion carried.

Chairman Blanton called for new business, discussion, consideration, and/or action on the following Letters of Protest:

- a. Dora' Axsom or Nancy Saladino, 806 E. Hays, Norman, Oklahoma, 73071 for Lot 9, Block 2, Carpenter.
- b. Dora' Axsom or Nancy Saladino, 806 E. Hays, Norman, Oklahoma, 73071 for Lot 12, Block 4, Colley's Second.

Ms. Saladino had called Ms. Harvey to inform the Board that she would be out of town. Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by Pat Ross, to table.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; Pat Ross, yes; Charles Thompson, yes. Motion carried.

Chairman Blanton called for the Letter of Protest from:

c. Cimmarron Gathering, L.P., represented by Will Presson, with Property Tax Consultants, P. O. Box 388 Gainesville, TX 76241-0388 for Parcel Identification Numbers: MC2, SD29, SD40, and SD57, Protested Property Account Numbers: 121479, 119719, 111074, and 111076.

Stacey Bridgers stated she was here to represent Cimmarron Gathering, and Ms. Harvey inquired if she had a letter from the Company stating that. Ms. Bridgers stated she didn't but she was with Tierra Property Tax Consultants and she is one of their consultants. Denise Heavner, County Assessor, stated she didn't have any problem with that and that Ms. Bridgers is with that company and they have the authorization to represent Cimmarron Gathering, L. P.

Ms. Bridgers stated they are still awaiting a Supreme Court decision for 2005 values and the 2006 are being protested.

Chairman Blanton stated he did not see any action to take.

Denise Heavner stated she was aware there was an appeal to the lawsuit that the counties were successful with and they are waiting the appeal. The lawsuit covers several years and whatever decision is made Ms. Heavner assumes it will cover the entire time including this year.

Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by Pat Ross, that there be no action.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; Charles Thompson, yes; Pat Ross, yes. Motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Waldo Blanton moved that the meeting be adjourned. Charles Thompson seconded the motion.

The vote was: Waldo Blanton, yes; Charles Thompson, yes; Pat Ross, yes. Motion carried.